

Land Management & Acquisition Committee

AGENDA

Tuesday, November 7, 2017

Town Hall Conference Room, 8:30 a.m.

Item #1: Minutes

Adoption of the October 2017 meeting minutes.

Item #2: 2017 Annual Report

What highlights / accomplishments should we cite in this report? What goals should we set for 2018?

Item #3: Amanda's Role *vis-à-vis* LMAC

What desires / expectations do LMAC members have for Amanda when she assumes her new role as LMAC staff in January? And conversely, she for LMAC members?

Item #4: Hunting Forum?

Hunters are an important user group in our open space properties, but unlike snowmobilers or mountain bikers, they aren't organized and we have never communicated with them about what we might do to support them. Should we try?

Item #5: Parking Lots

How big should the parking lots be at popular trailheads?

Item #6: Updates

- New Conservation Award
- New trail maps
- W. Branch restoration project
- Member vacancy